
Dear Dr. W icker she imer, 
At the meeting of the Council of the Historical 

Section of the Royal Society of hledicinewe had the pleasure of 
nominating yOLl as one of the honorary members of our section. 
will receive an official intimation of the sane before long. 

You 

Would you perhaps brin~ the following matter before the French 
Society for the History of h1edic:i.ne: 

The tomb of the gceat Avicenna at Hamardan, Persia, which has 
been in existence since his death a bout 1030 A .D. has fallen into 
ruin. I am going to propose to the Historical Section of the RO"jra.l 
Society of l'.Iedicine to make an appeal under their auspices for the 
necessary money to put it in good order. Do you think the French 
Society would co-operate? The idea would be to form a general 
cornmittee cOnsisting of the President of the Ro·yal College of 
Physicians, the President of ihe Royal College of Surgeons, the 
Regius Professors of Medicine at Oxford and Cambridge, the President 
of the Royal Society of Medicine and several others who are specially 
interested in Arabic and nersian literature. We might ask the 
Dean of tbe Paris Faculty, the President of the Academy of Medicine, 
the President of the French Societ~r for the Fistory of Medicine, 
the Dean of the Paculty of Vedic ine at Algiers, and any other 
persons Whom you v'rould suggest as specially interester'l in Arabic 
or Persian medicine. And would you act as Secretary for the 
French Committee? 

Avicenna is one of the great names in :riohaiTL'TI.edan literature, 
and France vr ith its large r.:ohannnedan populat}on should have a direct 
interest. There must be a considerable numpr of Arabic physicians 
in Algiers who w oulcl take an inte:eest in thEt project. 

If you 8~"e vrilling to undertake this work and can get the 
co-operation of your Society I will have cories of the circular 
sent to you in both French am Arabic. I ll.ave received an estimate 
frQn Hamardan that the total cost, including a ~'11. for a caretaker, 
would be about £.500, a bout 12,500 francs. I think between France , 
England and the "Cnited States vYe should be able to raise this without 
any difficulty. 

With le ind r egard s • 

May 3rd 1914. 
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